



MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY

2018-2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2018-2019 OPGA Leadership.....	3
OPGA District Map.....	4
Membership Categories.....	5
Committee Information.....	6
Past Presidents	8
NPGA Staff.....	9
OPGA Staff.....	10
OPGA Bylaws.....	11
Independent Marketers	15
Multistate Marketers.....	23
Associate Members.....	26
Cylinder Retailer Members.....	32
Honorary Life Members	33

2018-2019 OPGA LEADERSHIP

OFFICERS & DIRECTORS

President	Terry Clevenger, O.E. Meyer Co.
Vice President	George Walton, Prism Propane
Treasurer	Allen Dunlap, Ludwig Propane
Secretary	Butch Carper, Rutland Bottle Gas, Inc.
Immediate Past President	Frank Edwards, Linden's Propane Service
NPGA Director	Joe Buschur, McMahan's Bottle Gas
Northeast Director	Mike Walters, Superior Energy Systems
Northwest Director	Gary Veith, Schilling Propane
Southern Director	Josh Greene, Arrick's Propane
At-Large Director	Dale Aldrich, Bergquist, Inc.
At-Large Director	Stephanie Davis, DHT Logistics
At-Large Director	Diana Vick, Collett Propane, Inc.
Executive Director	Derek Dalling

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Autogas & New Technology	Ann Jorgensen, Prism Propane
Code & Safety	Jarrod Bowers, Prism Propane
Convention	Diana Vick, Collett Propane, Inc.
Education	Mike Fisher, Gas Equipment Company
Governmental Affairs	Chris Buschur, McMahan's Bottle Gas
Membership Services	Dave Bertelsen, Matheson Tri-Gas
Ohio PERC	Ralph Arrick, Arrick's Propane
OPGA PAC	Brian Buschur, McMahan's Bottle Gas
Scholarship	Brian Buschur, McMahan's Bottle Gas
Transportation	Gary Veith, Schilling Propane

OPGA MEMBERSHIP CATEGORIES

Intrastate Marketer -

Any person, firm, association, partnership or corporation engaged in the retail sale and distribution of propane gas in the State of Ohio only or in Ohio with no more than one plant in another State. Includes membership in the National Propane Gas Association.

Multistate Marketer -

Any corporation engaged in the retail sale and distribution of propane gas in the State of Ohio and one or more other states.

Associate Member -

Any person, firm, association, partnership or corporation engaged in the production or manufacture, distribution, sale or installation of propane gas or propane gas equipment, appliances, containers, systems, insurance or other business related services.

Individual Member -

Any person employed by a member firm of this Association and designated by such firm shall be eligible for individual membership in the Association.

Cylinder Retailer -

Any entity engaged in retail sales of propane gas having no bulk tank truck, and with sales of less than 100,000 gallons per year. Membership in this category does not include membership in the National Propane Gas Association.

Honorary -

Such persons as shall have through their personal efforts rendered some outstanding service to the propane gas industry may be elected to honorary membership by two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors.

OPGA COMMITTEES

Autogas & New Technology –

To focus on the propane autogas industry and related new technology.

Code & Safety –

It is the responsibility of this committee to keep abreast of changes in the Code, to review and make recommendations for possible changes in the Code, maintain communication with Ohio regulatory agencies and assist in interpreting regulations, and respond to members' questions regarding specific sections of the Code.

Convention –

This committee plans the annual convention and decides upon future meeting locations.

Education –

It is the responsibility of this committee to consider and develop industry training schools.

Governmental Affairs –

This committee is charged with becoming actively involved in all legislation and regulations, which affects the propane gas industry in Ohio.

Membership Services –

The major function of this committee is to respond to requests for membership information, to enlist new members of the association, and provide membership value for the industry. Membership services committee members contact new members and call and invite marketers to quarterly meetings.

Ohio PERC Projects –

This committee is charged with developing the strategy, plans and programs that receive and distribute national PERC money to deserving Ohio projects.

OPGA PAC –

Administers and operates Ohio propane industry political action committee, including fund raising, record keeping and reporting to appropriate state agencies regarding receipts and contributions. Decides upon recommended contributions to Ohio legislators and policy makers from the OPGA lobbyist professionals. Attends legislative receptions and functions under the direction of the OPGA lobbyists. Supports the OPGA Government Affairs Committee as needed.

Scholarship –

Establishes guidelines for granting scholarships and recommends funding mechanism for the association's scholarship program.

Transportation –

The two major functions of this committee concern involvement with the general efficiency and economy of transporting propane gas, and to provide technical input to communities where HAZMAT transportation ordinances are being considered.

Committees are the key to any volunteer organization. Successful committees lead to a thriving association; a thriving association is a growing association; and a growing association is an influential association. Please consider joining one or more committees that interest you.

Name

Company

Phone

Email Address

Which committee(s) would you like to join?

- | | |
|---|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Autogas & New Technology | <input type="checkbox"/> Code & Safety |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Convention | <input type="checkbox"/> Education |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Government Affairs | <input type="checkbox"/> Membership Services |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Ohio PERC Projects | <input type="checkbox"/> OPGA PAC |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Scholarship | <input type="checkbox"/> Transportation |

Return to OPGA via fax (517) 485-9408 or via email to derek@kdafirm.com.

OPGA PAST PRESIDENTS

1948 – 49	W.C. Duncan *	1985 – 86	Ed Lowry *
1949 – 50	R.M. Brumby *	1986 – 87	Harold Miller *
1950 – 51	George Gray	1987 – 88	Randy Mosher
1951 – 52	Lyman Adams *	1988 – 89	Doug Auxier
1952 – 53	John B. McGuff	1989 – 90	Joe Hettermann
1953 – 54	Forrest Fram	1990 – 91	Thomas L. Klein
1954 – 55	W.H. Everett	1991 – 92	Ken Umphrey
1955 – 56	F.J. Rupert *	1992 – 93	Van Wright
1956 – 57	Al Davis	1993 – 94	Lud Seaman
1957 – 58	William Jellison	1994 – 95	Colleen Fay
1958 – 59	Ted Johnson *	1995 – 96	John Simcox
1959 – 60	Denver Lamp *	1996 – 97	Tracey Lemmon
1960 – 61	Floyd Grabel	1997 – 98	Jim Silverwood
1961 – 62	Freeman Dick *	1998 – 99	Joe Buschur
1962 – 63	Kermit Stroh	1999 – 00	Steve Farkas
1963 – 64	Kermit Stroh	2000 – 01	Jane Newton
1964 – 65	Kenneth Shutts	2001 – 02	Les Ashby
1965 – 66	Terry O'Loughlin	2002 – 03	Al Kerze
1966 – 67	H. Neal Harvey *	2003 – 04	Ralph L. Arrick, Jr.
1967 – 68	Thomas F. Klein *	2004 – 05	William G. Coy, Sr.
1968 – 69	Curt Mosher	2005 – 06	David Archer
1969 – 70	Robert Kelly	2006 – 07	Tim Hendricks
1970 – 71	Lou Jordan	2007 – 08	Ray Anielski
1971 – 72	George Kuhn *	2008 – 09	T. Kent Witt, Sr.
1972 – 73	Clarence Haldeman *	2009 – 10	Chris Buschur
1973 – 74	Floyd D. Rupert *	2010 – 11	Eric McCarty
1974 – 75	Bill Layman	2011 – 12	Thomas Kuhn
1975 – 76	Norm Crook	2012 – 13	Allen Dunlap
1976 – 77	Jack Mulligan *	2013 – 14	Craig Wood
1977 – 78	Norman Hooker	2014 – 15	Bob Herron
1978 – 79	Donald Wheating	2015 – 16	Brian Buschur
1979 – 80	Jim Myers	2016 – 17	Brian Buschur
1980 – 81	Jim King *	2017 – 18	Frank Edwards
1981 – 82	Frank Gracar		
1982 – 83	Paul Lampl		
1983 – 84	H. Dennis Haldeman		
1984 – 85	Henry D. Stroh		

* Deceased

NATIONAL PROPANE GAS ASSOCIATION

STAFF LIST

1899 L Street NW, Ste 350
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 466-7200 • Fax (202) 466-7205
info@npga.org

Richard Roldan
President & Chief Executive Officer
(202) 355-1338

Kristen White, CMP
Director, Conventions & Meetings
kwhite@npga.org
(202) 355-1334

Christine Hutcherson
Director, Member Services
chutcherson@npga.org
(202) 355-1331

Lori Dec
Coordinator, Scholarship Foundation
ldec@npga.org
(202) 355-1328

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

Jeff Petrash
Vice President & General Counsel
jpetrash@npga.org
(202) 355-1327

Lesley Garland
Director, State Affairs
lgarland@npga.org
(916) 531-2231

Michael Baker
Director, Legislative Affairs
mbaker@npga.org
(202) 355-1326

Peter Ferrell
PropanePAC Director
pferrell@npga.org
(202) 355-1339

Jacob Peterson
Manager, State Engagement
jpeterson@npga.org
(202) 365-1094

Eric Sears
Manager, State Association Relations
esears@npga.org
(513) 368-4228

REGULATORY AFFAIRS

Mike Caldara, P.E.
Vice President, Regulatory & Technical
Services
mcaldarera@npga.org
(202) 355-1323

Sarah Reboli
Director, Regulatory Affairs
sreboli@npga.org
(202) 35-1321

OPGA STAFF LISTING

605 North High Street, #214
Columbus, OH 43215
Phone: 844-454-5338 Fax: 517-485-9408

Executive Director
Derek Dalling
derek@kdafirm.com

OPGA Lobbyist
Alex Boehnke
AlexB@ohioretailmerchants.com

Deputy Executive Director
Matt Solak
matt@kdafirm.com

Director of Events
Geri Root
geri@kdafirm.com

Membership Services
Matthew Lantzy
mlantzy@kdafirm.com

Finance and Accounts Director
Denise Stone
denise@kdafirm.com

Administrative Assistant
Trina Miller
trina@kdafirm.com

OHIO PROPANE GAS ASSOCIATION CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS

Adopted September 14, 1976

Article I. Name:

The name of this Association shall be Ohio Propane Gas Association

Article II. Location:

The corporate location and principal office shall be located as designated by the Board of Directors and the Association shall maintain such office or offices as the Board may authorize.

Article III. Purpose:

- (a) To promote and develop the propane gas industry in the State of Ohio and to coordinate its activities to the end that it may serve to the fullest possible extent the best interests of the public.
- (b) To increase the effectiveness of gas service for light, heat, and power for the mutual benefit of the producers, distributors, and users of propane gas.
- (c) To advance to the highest efficiency the methods of manufacture, distribution, utilization, sales, and accounting employed in the propane gas industry, and to collect, coordinate and disseminate ideas and information for this purpose.
- (d) To promote closer relations and cordial cooperation in all branches of the propane gas industry.
- (e) To advance, knowledge and learning in the sciences, and to stimulate invention and research, especially as applied to the propane gas industry.
- (f) To cooperate with other organizations in efforts toward economic advancement, accident prevention, conservation, standardization and other activities.
- (g) To promote employee training and education for specific skills employed in the propane gas industry.

Article IV. Capitol Stock:

This Association shall be incorporated as a not for profit Corporation under the laws of the State of Ohio and shall have no capitol stock, nor shall it engage in any business or enterprise for profit.

Article V. Membership:

Membership in this Association shall be based on acceptance of the membership application by the Board of Directors and shall be designated as follows:

- (a) Independent Marketer: Any person, firm, association, partnership or corporation engaged in the retail sale and distribution of propane gas in the State of Ohio only or in Ohio with no more than one plant in another State.

- (b) Multi-State: Any corporation engaged in the retail sale and distribution of propane gas in the State of Ohio and one or more other states.
- (c) Associate: Any person, firm, association, partnership or corporation engaged in the production or manufacture, distribution, sale or installation of propane gas or propane gas equipment, appliances, containers, systems, insurance, or other business related to the propane gas industry.
- (d) Individual: Any person employed by a member firm of the Association and designated by such firm shall be eligible for individual membership in the Association.
- (e) Honorary: Such persons as shall have through their personal efforts rendered some outstanding service to the propane gas industry may be elected to Honorary membership by two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors. Honorary members shall not pay dues nor have a vote.
- (f) Cylinder Retailer: Any entity engaged in retail sales of propane gas having no bulk tank truck, and with sales of less than 100,000 gallons per year. Membership in this category does not include membership in the National Propane Gas Association.

Article VI. Dues:

Annual dues shall be paid as prescribed in the schedule of dues fixed by the Board of Directors and shall be due on the first day of January each year.

Article VII. Removal from Membership or Office:

The following are grounds for removal from Association membership:

- (1) Failure to pay dues
- (2) No longer active in the propane gas industry

Removal from office: Any officer or director may be removed, either with or without cause, by a vote of the majority of the Board of Directors at any meeting of the Board.

Article VIII. Organization:

The Immediate Past President shall serve as chairman of the Nominating Committee, which shall consist of the past presidents. This Committee shall meet during the board meeting preceding the annual meeting to nominate candidates to fill all elective offices of the Association. The nominating committee shall ascertain that the nominee will accept the office if elected.

At least 60 days before the annual meeting, the Nominating Committee shall present a written slate of candidates to the membership. Additional candidates for any office may, at any time more than 40 days before the annual meeting, be nominated by five or more members filing a written nomination with the Executive Vice President, providing the nominee has approved and will accept the office if elected.

Thirty days before the annual meeting, the Executive Vice President shall notify the membership of any additional candidates and announce that the election for offices

where there is more than one candidate will be conducted by ballot at the annual meeting.

Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors shall be the governing body and shall have the supervision, control and direction of the affairs of the Association, its committees and publications.

The Board shall determine the Association policies or changes therein, its objectives and shall supervise the disbursement of its funds. Standing or special committees shall be designated by the Board as needed. It shall be the duty of the board to supervise the annual election and make interim appointments of Officers or Directors when any position is vacated. The Board may delegate certain of its duties and responsibilities to the Executive Committee.

The Board of Directors shall consist of a Director from each of the three districts in the state.

Three At-large Directors shall also be elected. The Officers of the Association and the Director and Officers of the NPGA who reside in the State shall be members of the board with all privileges. The immediate Past President shall be Chairman of the Board and shall be entitled to vote in case of a tie. Past Presidents in attendance at a Board meeting shall have one vote as a group. Four Board Members shall constitute a quorum.

Officers, Directors AND At-Large Directors shall be elected at the annual meeting by a majority vote of members voting and shall serve one year from the date of their election and/or until their successors are duly elected.

The Executive Committee:

The Executive Committee may act in place and stead of the Board of Directors between Board meetings on all matters except those specifically reserved to the Board by the Constitution pursuant to delegation of authority to such committee by the Board of Directors. Actions by the Executive Committee shall be reported to the Board for ratification at the next Board meeting. The Committee shall consist of the Officers and the immediate Past President remaining a member in good standing.

The Officers:

The Officers shall consist of a President, Secretary and Treasurer, their duties shall be determined by the Board of Directors. The President shall appoint committees and see that they carry out their responsibilities.

Article IX. Meetings:

The annual membership meeting of the Association shall be held at a place and time designated by the Board of Directors. Ten or more members in good standing shall constitute a quorum. The Board of Directors shall meet as often as required or at least four times a year. The Executive Committee shall meet as designated by the President.

Article X. Voting:

Any member in good standing of the Association shall be entitled to vote at the annual or any special meeting of the Association membership. Or such a member may execute a proxy which may be voted by the holder thereof, except that no company, firm or association or partnership shall have more than one vote and Honorary Member shall not have a vote.

Article XI. Amendments:

This Constitution may be amended, repealed or altered in whole or in part by a two-third majority of the votes cast by the members of the Association on any submitted question—such vote to take place at an annual membership meeting or a special membership meeting called for the purpose or by mail ballot to all the members. Amendments shall be proposed to the Board of Directors by the Executive Committee or by any five members by submitting written changes and reasons therefore. No amendment shall be considered unless written notice is provided to all members as least twenty (20) days prior to the membership vote.

Incorporates all amendments through May 6, 2015.

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

Alex Stoller
A Plus Propane LLC
8622 US 127
Paulding OH 45879
P: (419) 399-4445
alex@apluspropane.com

Danny Anderson
Anderson Propane Services
39720 Marietta Rd
Caldwell OH 43724
P: 740-783-1499
propne1@frontier.com

David Randall
Apollo Propane Inc.
2680 Viking Lane
Dayton OH 45439
P: (937) 298-0300
F: (937) 298-0758
dave@apollopropanegas.com

Josh Arrick
Arrick's Propane
178 Burns Road
Lucasville OH 45648-9802
P: (740) 259-6533
F: (740) 259-2334
ralph@arrickspropane.com

Ralph Arrick
Arrick's Propane
178 Burns Road
Lucasville OH 45648-9802
P: (740) 259-6533
F: (740) 259-2334
ralph@arrickspropane.com

Bill Carpenter
Arrick's Propane
841 S. State Highway 7
Grayson KY 41143
P: 606-474-2424
Corporate@arrickspropane.com

Josh Greene
Arrick's Propane
2520 State Route 8
South Portsmouth KY 41174
P: (606) 932-6402
F: (606) 932-9475
josh@arrickspropane.com

Carleton Stevenson
Arrick's Propane
1621 Jacksonville Road
Peebles OH 45660
P: (937) 587-9090
F: (937) 587-1091
corporate@arrickspropane.com

Jim Webb
Arrick's Propane
178 Burns Rd.
Lucasville OH 45648-9802
P: (740) 259-6533
F: (740) 259-0146
corporate@arrickspropane.com

Ron Clifton
Ashville Propane L.L.C.
50 W. Main Street
Ashville OH 43103
P: (740) 983-2521
F: (740) 983-0451
ashvillegrain@rrohio.com

Russell Snider
Auxier Gas Inc
2698 Old State Route 32
Batavia OH 45103-3208
P: 513-724-7700
Terry@auxiergas.com

Doug Auxier
Auxier Gas, Inc.
2698 Old S.R. 32
Batavia OH 45103
P: (513) 724-7700
F: (513) 724-7707
doug@auxiergas.com

Gary Klemz
Baker's Gas
1299 North Shoop Avenue
Wauseon OH 43567
P: 419-335-2220
F: 419-335-2240
gklemz@bakersgas.com

Mike Taylor
Beck Suppliers
1000 N. Front St.
Fremont OH 43420
P: (800) 232-5645
F: (419) 426-7325
miketaylor@beckoil.com

Buckeye Propane Company, Inc
42 West St. SE
London OH 43140-8401
P: 740-852-3790
F: 740-852-3709

Bob Caplinger
Buckeye Propane Company, Inc.
28980 Logan Elm Road
Circleville OH 43113
P: (740) 477-9561
F: (740) 477-9707
BuckeyePropane@yahoo.com

Rob Hirsch
Buckeye Propane Company, Inc.
224 West Main St.
Leesburg OH 45135
P: 937-780-6390
F: 937-780-6788

Dan Preston
Buckeye Propane Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 326 9083 U.S. 22 E
New Holland OH 43145-0326
P: 740-495-5394
F: 740-495-5396
danprestonlpgas@yahoo.com

Mike Surgenor
Buckeye Propane Company, Inc.
PO Box 555
London OH 43140
P: (740) 852-3709
F: 740-852-3769

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

Buckeye Propane Company, Inc.
10668 State Route 28
Leesburg OH 45135-9696
P: 937-780-6390
F: 937-780-6788

Matt Fugate
Centerra Co Op
813 Clark Ave
Ashland OH 44805
P: (419) 606-2105
F: 419-289-0114
mfugate@centerracoop.com

Bill Barger
Central Ohio Farmer's Co-op
PO Box 187 604 Elevator Road
Green Camp OH 43322-0187
P: 740-528-2211
F: 740-528-2291
bbarger@centralohfarm.com

Jack Fritzsche
Century Propane, Inc.
2305 E River Rd
Dayton OH 45439-1527
P: 937-294-4647
F: (937) 294-3770
jack@centurypropane.com

Brad Cherry
Cherry's Propane Service Ltd.
5393 US 224
Ottawa OH 45875-8717
P: 419-456-3198
F: 419-456-3350
Lori@cherryspropane.com

Eric Brandt
CHS Inc.
735 Tree Bend Ct
Westerville OH 43082
P: 866-839-7145
F: 614-882-0640
eric.brandt@chsinc.com

Jason Stouffer
Cincinnati Propane
P.O. Box 219
Miamiville OH 45147-0219
P: 513-271-1880
F: 513-271-3452
jstouffer@cincinnatiopropane.com

William Stouffer
Cincinnati Propane
P.O. Box 219
Miamiville OH 45147-0219
P: 513-271-1880
F: 513-271-3452
bstouffer@cincinnatiopropane.com

Frank Cline
Cline Energy L.L.C.
P.O. Box 258
Londonderry OH 45647
P: (740) 887-2866
F: (740) 887-2740
clineenergy@yahoo.com

Todd Masten
Co-Alliance LLP
975 Malinda St
Zanesville OH 43701-3856
P: 740-452-6326
F: 740-452-6327
todd.masten@co-alliance.com

Mike Hayden
Co-Alliance, LLP
5250 E US Highway 36, Bldg 1000
Avon IN 46123
P: 317-745-1255
mike.hayden@co-alliance.com

Rodney Cole
Cole Distributing, Inc.
6312 State Route 598 PO Box 112
Shelby OH 44875-0112
P: 419-342-3835
F: 419-342-2653
rodneyc@coledist.com

Cole Distributing, Inc.
6168 S. State Route 4
Attica OH 44807
P: 419-342-3835
F: 419-342-2653

Cole Distributing, Inc.
P: 419-522-0711
F: 419-342-2653

Joann Hennigan
Collett Propane Inc.
1525 Burnett Dr
Xenia OH 45385
P: 937-372-9194
jhennigan@collettpropane.com

Jane Newton
Collett Propane Inc.
1525 Burnett Dr
Xenia OH 45385-5657
P: 937-372-9194
F: 937-372-7268
jane.newton@collettpropane.com

Diana Vick
Collett Propane Inc.
1525 Burnett Dr
Xenia OH 45385-5657
P: 937-372-9194
F: 937-372-7268
dvick@collettpropane.com

Logan McCormick
Collett Propane, Inc.
6611 W State Route 73
Wilmington OH 45177-9206
P: 937-382-1624
F: 937-383-3088
logan.mccormick@collettpropane.com

Matt Walters
Collett Propane, Inc.
1245 S US Route 42
Lebanon OH 45036-8198
P: 513-228-1424
F: 513-934-0012
mwalters2@collettpropane.com

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

Daniel Jones
Consolidated Gas
5255 State Route 95
Mount Gilead OH 43338
djones@consolidated.coop

Roger Stewart
Consolidated Gas
5255 SR 95 P.O. Box 111
Mount Gilead OH 43338
P: (419) 946-6600
F: (419) 949-2837
rstewart@consolidatedgas.coop

Steve Hart
Countryside Propane
3566 Jasper Rd.
Jamestown OH 45335
P: (937) 675-6320
F: (937) 675-6167
countrysidepropane@msn.com

Darrell Cox
Cox Bottled Gas
6349 Swauger Valley Rd.
Portsmouth OH 45662
P: 740-820-3100
F: 740-820-59594
coxgas@yahoo.com

Tim Shroll
DT Petroleum Service
1105 W. Mansfield Street
Bucyrus OH 44820-8509
P: 419-562-5562
F: 419-562-5504
dtpetrotim@gmail.com

Lauren Graham
Duncan Oil Company
2850 East Leffel Lane
Springfield OH 45505
P: (937) 323-6491 x2106
F: (937) 323-6492
lgraham@duncan-oil.com

Jared Holloway
Duncan Oil Company
849 Factory Rd
Beavercreek OH 45434
P: 937-426-5945
F: 937-323-6492
jholloway@duncan-oil.com

Tom Pabst
Duncan Oil Company
849 Factory Rd
Beavercreek OH 45434
P: 937-426-5945
F: 937-323-6492
tpabst@duncan-oil.com

Al Felver
Earhart Petroleum Inc.
P.O. Box 39 1494 Lytle Rd.
Troy OH 45373
P: (937) 335-2928
F: (937) 339-5352
afelver@earhartcompany.com

Jeff Swint
Fort Jennings Propane
460 W. 4th St.
Fort Jennings OH 45844
P: 419-286-2775
F: 419-238-7743

Melvin McVay
Frontier Propane
P.O. Box 280 770 S. 2nd Street
Coshocton OH 43812-0280
P: (740) 622-6755
F: (740) 622-0711
mmcvay@frontier-power.com

Steve Nelson
Frontier Propane
P.O. Box 280 770 S. 2nd Street
Coshocton OH 43812
P: 740-622-6755
F: 740-622-0711
snelson@frontier-power.com

Thomas Kuhn
George E. Kuhn Co.
28 W. Center St. PO Box 187
Germantown OH 45327-0187
P: 937-855-2454
F: 937-855-7562
tom.kuhn@kuhnlpogas.com

Dave James
Heiby Oil Company
1020 S. Detroit Street P O Box 6
Bellefontaine OH 43311-0006
P: 937-592-3906
F: 937-592-4851
djames@heibyoil.com

Heritage Cooperative
125 Bales Rd
Kenton OH 43326-8909

Heritage Cooperative
2801 E State Route 296
Urbana OH 43078
P: 937-652-2135
F: 937-653-8082

Loren Brubaker
Hometown, Inc
P.O. Box 10 317 N. Washington St.
New Paris OH 45347
P: 937-437-2821
F: 937-437-2049
lbrubaker@hometowncomfort.com

Clayton Thurling
J.P. Propane Gas Service Inc.
12405 Madison R
Huntsburg OH 44046
P: 440-636-5121
F: 440-636-5615
jpgas@windstream.net

Tad Thurling
J.P. Propane Gas Service Inc.
P: 440-636-5121
F: 440-636-5615
jpgas@windstream.net

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

John P. Schmidt
JPS Oil & Propane Inc
PO Box 186
Continental OH 45831
P: 419-596-3807
jpsoil@tds.net

Shayne Sanders
Kelly's Propane
PO Box 786
Mansfield OH 44901
P: 419-526-4271
F: 419-524-4005
info@kellyspropane.net

Lynn Kinsman
Kinsman Propane Inc.
25051 U.S. 20-A
Archbold OH 43502
P: (419) 445-6957
F: 419-445-1314
lkinsman@kinsmanpropane.com

Merlin Kinsman
Kinsman Propane, Inc.
25051 US 20-A
Archbold OH 43502
P: 419-445-6957
F: 419-445-1314
lkinsman@kinsmanpropane.com

Deyo Hasbrouck
L.A. Bexten Inc.
6610 Sylvania-Petersburg Rd.
Ottawa Lake MI 49267
P: (734) 856-2655
labexten@labexten.com

Angela Hart
Litter Quality Propane Gas Co.
PO Box 297 524 Eastern Ave.
Chillicothe OH 45601
P: (740) 773-2196
F: (740) 773-9230
ahart@littercorp.com

Matt Litter
Litter Quality Propane Gas Co.
PO Box 297 524 Eastern Ave.
Chillicothe OH 45601
P: (740) 773-2196
F: (740) 773-9230
mlitter@littercorp.com

Darin Surber
Lykins Energy Solutions
5163 Wolfpen-Pleasant Hill Road
Milford OH 45150-9632
P: 513-831-8820
F: 513-831-1428
dsurber@lykinsenergy.com

Brian Buschur
McMahan's Bottle Gas
3551 Intercity Dr
Dayton OH 45424
P: 937-233-0831
bbuschur@mcmahansbottlegas.com

Chris Buschur
McMahan's Bottle Gas
19 Poplar St.
Dayton OH 45415
P: (937) 274-9940
F: (937) 274-6749
cbuschur@mcmahansbottlegas.com

Joseph Buschur
McMahan's Bottle Gas
3551 Intercity Drive
Dayton OH 45424-5123
P: 937-233-0831
F: (937) 233-1468
jbuschur@mcmahansbottlegas.com

Rosie Buschur
McMahan's Bottle Gas
3551 Intercity Drive
Dayton OH 45424-5123
P: 937-233-0831
F: (937) 233-1468
rbuschur@mcmahansbottlegas.com

Hank Lochtefeld
Mercer Landmark Inc.
PO Box 328 426 West Market St.
Celina OH 45822
P: (419) 586-2303
F: (419) 586-8893
lisa@mercerlandmark.com

Michael Kuhn
Miami Valley Propane
6675 Chrisman Ln
Middletown OH 45042
P: 513-727-1000
F: 513-727-1001
mike@miamivalleypropane.com

Michael Kuhn
Miami Valley Propane
6675 Chrisman Lane
Middletown OH 45042
P: (513) 727-1000
F: (513) 727-1001
mike.kuhn@kuhnlpigas.com

Jordy Anderson
Mount Perry Propane LLC
1100 Mt. Perry Road
Mount Perry OH 43760
P: 740-581-0818
F: 740-732-1807
mountperrypropane@yahoo.com

Wesley Johnson
Mount Perry Propane LLC
1100 Mt. Perry Road
Mount Perry OH 43760
P: 740-624-7342
jordy@mountperrypropane.com

Denny Knott
Ney Oil Company
P.O. Box 155, 145 S. Water Street
Ney OH 43549
P: 419-658-2324
F: 419-658-2723
donnyknott@neyoil.com

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

Tom Vance
Ney Oil Company
P.O. Box 155, 145 S. Water Street
Ney OH 43549
P: 419-658-2324
F: 419-658-2723
tomvance@neyoil.com

David Dietsch
NW Ohio Propane LLC
4201 State Rte 576
Bryan OH 43506
P: 419-636-6967
david@nwec.com

Kevin Fox
NWO Propane LLC
1690 N Strage Rd
Graytown OH 43432
P: 419-86-3186
F: 419-862-1031
kmfox@amplex.net

Terry Clevenger
O.E. Meyer Co.
3303 Tiffin Ave., PO Box 479
Sandusky OH 44870
P: (419) 625-3054
tclevenger@oemeyer.com

Donald Griffin
O.E. Meyer Co.
30595 Tracy Road
Walbridge OH 43465
P: (419) 897-2955
F: 419-897-2956
dgriffin@oemeyer.com

Donald Griffin
O.E. Meyer Co.
520 South Maple St
Bowling Green OH 43402
P: 419-35-5202
F: 419-352-5203
dgriffin@oemeyer.com

John Lyons
O.E. Meyer Co.
304 Sixth Ave.
Galion OH 44833
P: (419) 468-5441
F: (419) 468-1033
jlyons@oemeyer.com

Paul Revolinsky
O.E. Meyer Co.
2005 East 28th Street
Lorain OH 44052
P: 440-277-8251
F: 440-277-0641
prevolinsky@oemeyer.com

Paul Revolinsky
O.E. Meyer Co.
4894 Neo Parkway
Garfield Hts OH 44128
P: 216-518-7900
F: 216-662-6852
prevolinsk@oemeyer.com

Eric Wharton
O.E. Meyer Co.
1005 Everett Road
Fremont OH 43420
P: (419) 323-5484
F: 419-332-5292
ewharton@oemeyer.com

Craig Wood
O.E. Meyer Co.
P.O. Box 479 3303 Tiffin Ave.
Sandusky OH 44871-0479
P: (419) 625-3054
F: (419) 625-3999
cwood@oemeyer.com

Heath Smith
Pivotal Propane
66800 Pogue Rd.
Saint Clairsville OH 43950
P: (740) 699-1247
F: (740) 695-5389
hasmitty@comcast.net

Toni Powers
Powers Oil Company Ltd
1681 W Main St
Alliance OH 44601
P: 330-821-8387
F: 330-823-3130
toni@powersoilcompany.com

Jarrold Bowers
Prism Propane
1399 Business Park Dr South
North Baltimore OH 45872
P: 419-257-5028
F: 419-257-3024
jarrod_bowers@prismpropane.com

Courtney Dixon
Prism Propane
1399 Business Park Dr South
North Baltimore OH 45872
P: 419-257-5028
F: 419-257-3024
chris@hwe.coop

John Hutchinson
Prism Propane
1399 Business Park Dr South
North Baltimore OH 45872
P: 419-257-5035
F: 419-257-3024
kevin@prismpropane.com

Ann Jorgensen
Prism Propane
1399 Business Park Dr South
North Baltimore OH 45872
P: 419-257-5035
F: 419-257-3024
ann@prismpropane.com

Kevin Reynolds
Prism Propane
1399 Business Park Dr South
North Baltimore OH 45872
P: 419-257-5035
F: 419-257-3024
kevin@prismpropane.com

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

George Walton
Prism Propane LLC
PO Box 188
1399 Business Park Dr. South
North Baltimore OH 45872-0188
P: (419) 422-7747
F: (419) 257-7822
george_walton@prismpropane.com

Robert Whitmer
R.V. Whitmer Thermogas Co.
3304 St. Hwy 108
Wauseon OH 43567-0149
P: 419-335-7881
F: 419-335-9931
whitmerheating@embarqmail.com

R.V. Whitmer Thermogas Co.
3258-108
Wauseon OH 43567-0149
P: 419-335-7881
F: 419-335-9931

Randall Finke
Red Hot Propane
PO Box 222
London OH 43140
P: 614-402-2058
randy@krtransport.com

Scott Murry
Red Hot Propane
PO Box 222
London OH 43140
P: 614-402-2058
randy@krtransport.com

Jason Straley
Red Hot Propane
PO Box 222
London OH 43140
P: 614-402-2058
randy@krtransport.com

James McVicker
Reliance Bottle Gas Company
6025 Secor Rd.
Toledo OH 43613-1061
P: 419-473-1374
F: 419-473-8785
jmcvicker@reliance-energy.com

Jim McVicker
Reliance Propane
6025 Secor
Toledo OH 43613-1061
P: 419-473-1374
jmcvicker@reliance-energy.com

James Ridenour
Ridenour Gas Service
P.O. Box 55
Chester OH 45720
P: 740-985-3307
F: 740-985-4201
ridenourgas@windstream.net

Butch Carper
Rutland Bottle Gas Inc.
282 Main Street, Box 250
Rutland OH 45775
P: (740) 742-2511
F: 740-742-2113
butch@suddenlinkmail.com

William Coy
Rutland Bottle Gas Inc.
177 North Plains Road
The Plains OH 45780
P: 800-382-5657
F: 740-797-3233
billcoy@frontier.com

Joe Raghanti
Santmyer Oil
3000 Old Airport Rd
Wooster OH 44691
P: 330-262-6501
F: 330-262-6595
jraghanti@santmyeroil.com

Clay Schilling
Santmyer Oil
1055 W Old Lincolnway
Wooster OH 44691
P: 330-262-6501
F: 330-262-6595
clay.schilling@santmyeroil.com

Dave Welday
Santmyer Oil
3000 Old Airport Rd
Wooster OH 44691
P: 330-262-6501
F: 330-262-6595
david.welday@santmyeroil.com

Dave Allison
Schilling Propane
10500 Twp Hwy 122 P. O. Box 415
Upper Sandusky OH 43351-0415
P: 419-294-4560
F: 419-294-0095
gveith@schillingpropane.com

Issac Anderson
Schilling Propane
10500 Twp Hwy 122 P. O. Box 415
Upper Sandusky OH 43351-0415
P: 419-294-4560
F: 419-294-0095
gveith@schillingpropane.com

Kevin Malone
Schilling Propane
10500 Twp Hwy 122 P. O. Box 415
Upper Sandusky OH 43351-0415
P: 419-294-4560
F: 419-294-0095
gveith@schillingpropane.com

Gary Veith
Schilling Propane
10500 Twp Hwy 122 P. O. Box 415
Upper Sandusky OH 43351-0415
P: 419-294-4560
F: 419-294-0095
gveith@schillingpropane.com

John Linder
Shaw Creek Propane
6748 County Road 9
Edison OH 43320
P: 419-947-2305
F: 419-947-2305
shawcreekpropane@redbird.net

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

Kevin Deeter
Sunrise Cooperative
304 Bloomfield Ave.
Urbana OH 43078
P: 937-652-2135
F: 937-653-8082
dfurrow@heritagecooperative.com

Ray Etgen
Sunrise Cooperative
304 Bloomfield Ave.
Urbana OH 43078
P: 937-652-2135
F: 937-653-8082
retgen@heritagecooperative.com

Jason Kamann
Sunrise Cooperative
82 Townsend Avenue
Norwalk OH 44857-9708
P: 800-432-4954
F: (419) 660-8816
jasonkamann@sunriseco-op.com

Joni Petrowski
Sunrise Cooperative
PO BOX 870
Fremont OH 43420
P: 419-332-6468 x 231
jonipetrowski@sunriseco-op.com

Dwight Gessner
Sunrise Energy
82 Townsend Avenue
Norwalk OH 44857-9708
P: 419-668-3955
F: (419) 660-8816
dwightgessner@sunriseco-op.com

Sarah Sanders
Sunrise Energy
82 Townsend Avenue
Norwalk OH 44857-9708
P: 419-668-3955
F: (419) 660-8816
sarahsanders@sunriseco-op.com

Sunrise Energy
2025 W. State St. PO Box 870
Fremont OH 43420
P: 419-668-3955
F: (419) 660-8816

Larry Tietje
T J Propane
21960 U.S. Rt. 6
Weston OH 43569-9785
P: 419-669-3588
F: 419-669-4448

Andy Nader
The Energy Cooperative
P. O. Box 4970 1500 Granville Road
Newark OH 43058
P: 800-225-6815 x1273
anader@theenergycoop.com

Mike Sharkey
The Energy Cooperative
9325 Blackrun Rd.
Nashport OH 43830
msharkey@theenergycoop.com

The Energy Cooperative
S & Rte. 60 South
Zanesville OH 43701
P: (740) 348-1257
F: (740) 344-2054

Robert Paranic
The Gas House Propane Co.
7125 Krick Road
Bedford OH 44146-4417
P: 440-439-4474
F: 440-439-4413
bobp@gashousepropane.com

Norris Allan
Tri-Flo, Inc.
100 Summerfield Dr.
Archbold OH 43502
P: 419-445-9255
F: 419-445-5601
Norris@trifloinc.com

Norman Troyer
Troyer Gas, Inc.
7908 SR 241
Millersburg OH 44654-9474
P: 330-674-1118
F: 330-674-6112

Diane Finley
Trupointe Cooperative, Inc.
415 Bellbrook Avenue
Xenia OH 45385
P: 937-575-7988
dfinley@trupointe.com

Steve Haines
Trupointe Cooperative, Inc.
1425 Rombach Ave
Wilmington OH 45177
P: 937-382-1633
F: 937-382-8396
shaines@trupointe.com

Lori Blevins
United Landmark
2045 Cincinatti-Zainesville Rd.
Lancaster OH 43130
P: 740-653-2161
F: 740-653-3440
lblevins@unitedlmk.com

Clayton Cook
United Landmark
131 South Walnut St
London OH 43140
P: 740-852-2062
F: 740-852-4048
ccook@unitedlmk.com

Bonnie Hoverman
Van Wert Propane
10763 US Route 127
Van Wert OH 45891-8416
P: (419) 238-2681
vwpropane@hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT MARKETER MEMBERS

Travis Knittle
Van Wert Propane, Inc.
10763 US Route 127 South
Van Wert OH 45891-8416
P: 419-238-2681
F: 419-238-7743
vwpropane@hotmail.com

Gary Ward
Wardway Fuels, Inc.
4555 Bridgetown Rd.
Cincinnati OH 45211-4413
P: 513-574-0061
F: 513-598-2323
gary@wardway.com

Susan Wolf
Wolf Propane LLC
PO Box 688
Pemberville OH 43450
P: (419) 855-5022
F: (419) 352-7820
Sue@wolfpropane.com

Gerry Wood
Wood Propane Corp.
7060 N Main St PO Box 55
Camden OH 45311-9503
P: 937-452-1262
F: 937-452-1947
wpropanecorp@woh.rr.com

MULTISTATE MARKETER MEMBERS

Greg Winkelman
Alliance Autogas of Ohio (Blossman
Gas, Inc.)
13660 Station Road
Columbia Station OH 44028
P: (216) 453-0247
gwinkelman@blossmangas.com

Rebecca Everetts
Amerigas Propane LP
P: 541-295-1101
Rebecca.Everetts@amerigas.com

Dale Smith
Amerigas Propane LP
1842 Devils Backbone
Cincinnati OH 45233
P: 937-703-3878
dale.smith@amerigas.com

Brad Spearman
Amerigas Propane LP
7265 Industrial Parkway
Plain City OH 43064
P: 800-770-5757
F: (614) 873-2230
brad.spearman@amerigas.com

John Stiles
Amerigas Propane LP
Road 9, Box 609 Old Route 66
Greensburg PA 15601
P: (724) 853-1970
F: (724) 853-1975

Jeff Walters
Amerigas Propane LP
37401 Stevens Blvd.
Willoughby OH 44096
P: (440) 946-5515
F: (440) 946-0950
jeffrey.walters@amerigas.com

Bill Buerk
Amerigas Propane LP
880 Todhunter Rd PO Box 435
Monroe OH 45050-0435
P: 513-539-8241
F: 513-539-4478
wjbuerk@gmail.com

Ron Davis
Amerigas Propane LP
68 Star Drive
Chillicothe OH 45601
P: 740-385-1676
F: (740) 380-3385

Joseph Decator
Amerigas Propane LP
54530 National Rd W PO Box 149
Bridgeport OH 43912-0149
P: 740-635-2161
F: 740-635-4649

Bill Hayes
Amerigas Propane LP
37401 Stevens Blvd.
Willoughby OH 44094
P: 440-946-2010

Mike McCurdy
Amerigas Propane LP
10501 Airport Hwy
Swanton OH 43558
P: 800-345-5049
F: 419-865-1330
mike.mccurdy@amerigas.com

Steve Piloske
Amerigas Propane LP
681 E Chicago Rd
Coldwater MI 49036
P: 517-462-5767
F: 517-278-5203
Steven.Piloske@amerigas.com

Brad Spearman
Amerigas Propane LP
181 Industrial Parkway
Mansfield OH 44903-2032
P: 419-522-1403
F: (419) 522-3096
sanupen@aol.com

Brad Spearman
Amerigas Propane LP
18971 State Route 347
Broadway OH 43007
P: (419) 522-1403
F: (419) 522-3096

Brad Spearman
Amerigas Propane LP
11227 Lambs Lane
Newark OH 43056
P: 800-722-5757
brad.spearman@amerigas.com

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
5584 St. Rt. 5
Ravenna OH 44266-9203
P: 800-331-9276
F: 330-297-9981

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
2049 Marion-Marysville Rd.
Marion OH 43302-7341
P: 740-383-1172
F: (740) 763-2806

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
5124 Route 45
Rome OH 44085
P: 440-563-3210
F: 440-563-9506

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
4520 Roseville Road
Roseville OH 43777-9720
P: 740-849-2348
F: 740-849-2331

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
8320 Georgetown Rd.
Cambridge OH 43725-9769
P: 740-432-4376
F: 740-432-4256

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
2449 State Rt. 5 N.E.
Cortland OH 44410-9333
P: 330-372-5534
F: 330-372-5536

MULTISTATE MARKETER MEMBERS

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
2400S. Main St.
Akron OH 44319-6161
P: (330) 644-8729
F: 330-644-8468

Jay Sweede
CC Propane Company
P.O. Box 21
Wapakoneta OH 45895
P: 419-738-8265
F: 419-738-4271
info@877cctanks.com

Allen Dunlap
Ludwig Propane
2251 Napoleon Rd.
Fremont OH 43420
P: (419) 334-8099
F: (419) 334-6963
adunlap@ludwigpropane.com

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
2619 Waynesburg Dr. SE
Canton OH 44707-2065
P: 330-484-4861
F: 330-484-5441

Mark Crone
Energy Distribution Partners
16740 Co Rd 10-3
Lyons OH 43533
P: 513/575/1400
mcrone@lyonslpgas.com

Greg Ludwig
Ludwig Propane
P.O Box 9
Grand Rapids OH 43522
P: 419-832-8721
F: 419-832-3301
info@ludwigpropane.com

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
326 Eldean Rd.
Troy OH 45373-0220
P: 937-339-1166
F: 937-335-7775
vwolf@cinci.rr.com

Gena Vasbinder
Energy Distribution Partners
11008 North Kentucky Place
Kansas City MO 64157
P: 312-254-5954
gvasbinder@edplp.net

Lyons LP Gas Co.
3880 Meridian Rd
Addison MI 49220-9512
P: (517) 547-5028
F: (517) 547-3033

Manager
Amerigas Propane LP
3580 Lincoln Way E.
Wooster OH 44691-0128
P: 330-264-9645
F: 330-264-3459

James Parsons
Hall's Semple Propane (Heritage)
12377 State Route 7
Belpre OH 45714
P: (740) 423-6032
F: 740-423-0436
james.parsons@heritagepropane.com

Amy Daniels
Matheson Tri Gas
1310 Elm St.
Toledo OH 43608
P: 419-241-9114
F: (419) 241-9203

Roger Rice
Briceton LP & Water Conditioning
(Heritage)
7447 Road 87
Paulding OH 45879
P: 419-399-5867
F: 419-399-5613
roger.rice@heritagepropane.com

Ron Crist
Heritage Propane
74 Parana Dr.
Newark OH 43055
P: 740-745-2750
F: 740-745-3440
rcrist@heritagepropane.com

Marty Jones
Matheson Tri Gas
61504 Southgate Road
Cambridge OH 43725
P: (740) 439-5057
F: (740) 439-1551

Mark Royer
BrightStar Propane & Fuels
6190 Frost Rd.
Westerville OH 43082
P: 614-890-6406
mroyer@brightstarpropane.com

Hoosier Propane-Blakeslee
PO Box 226 221 Washington St.
Blakeslee OH 43505
P: 800-771-3773

Chuck Beecher
Matheson Tri Gas (General
Welding)
15 Lombard Street
Martins Ferry OH 43935-0039
P: (800) 232-3713
F: (740) 635-1311

Frank Edwards
Linden's Propane Service
21950 Gore Orphanage
Wellington OH 44090
P: 440-458-5155
F: 440-458-5157
frankedwards@lindenspropane.com

Jim Tucker
Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.
221 18th Street
Dunbar WV 25064
P: (304) 343-4435
F: (304) 343-4485
jtucker@mathesongas.com

MULTISTATE MARKETER MEMBERS

David Bertelsen
Matheson Tri-Gas/VNG
2881 Tylersville Road
Hamilton OH 45015
P: 419-584-8981
dbertelsen@mathesongas.com

Jim Iden
Matheson Tri-Gas/VNG
2881 Tylersville Rd.
Hamilton OH 45015
P: (513) 863-3946
F: (513) 863-5108
j_iden@vngas.com

Mitch Richey
Matheson Tri-Gas/VNG
150 Ashland Road
Mansfield OH 44902
P: 419-524-5461
F: 419-524-6950

Rob Stewart
Matheson Tri-Gas/VNG
4969 Southway Street SW
Canton OH 44706
P: (330) 478-1493
F: (330) 478-2944

Bill Troyer
Matheson Tri-Gas/VNG
10110 Smith Calhoun Road
Plain City OH 43064-9142
P: 614-873-4695
F: 614-873-3097
btroyer@vngas.com

Matt Williams
Matheson Tri-Gas/VNG
211 E. Robb Ave.
Lima OH 45801
P: 419-228-1008
F: 419-228-1076

Dustin Groves
Metro Lift Propane, Inc (Heritage
Propane)
3902 Venice Rd.
Sandusky OH 44870
P: (419) 626-2002
F: (419) 626-2065
dustin.groves@heritagepropane.com

Alan Hahn
Myers/DE's LP Gas (Heritage
Propane)
2145 Napoleon St.
Fremont OH 43420
P: 419-332-9832
F: 419-332-9582
alan.hahn@heritagepropane.com

Wayne Phillips
Phillips Oil & Propane, Inc.
5201 Rd. 7
Leipsic OH 45856
P: 419-943-3605

Steve Farkas
Sharp Energy
22945 E. Piney Grove Road
Georgetown DE 19947-0687
P: 302-316-7031
sfarkas@chpk.com

Dan Boyd
Tappan Gas (Heritage)
310 Grant Street
Dennison OH 44621-1218
P: 740-922-5266
F: 740-922-6644
dan.boyd@heritagepropane.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Libby Byrns
Alliance Energy Services
318 Armour Road
Kansas City MO 64116
P: 816-421-5192
lbyrns@alliancec3.com

Tiffany Ferrugia
Alliance Energy Services
318 Armour Road
Kansas City MO 64116
P: (816) 421-5192
F: (816) 421-5196
tferrugia@allianceC3.com

Patrick Frey
Alliance Energy Services
318 Armour Road
Kansas City MO 64116
P: (816) 421-5192
F: (816) 421-5196
pfrey@allianceC3.com

Sam Knight
Alliance Energy Services
21943 Gratiot Rd
Merrill MI 48637
P: 816-581-2641
F: 816-421-5196
sknight@alliancec3.com

Sara Seebohm
Alternative Fuels Inc.
PO Box 555
Milford OH 45150
P: (513) 722-2731
F: (513) 722-2741
alternativefuels@cinci.rr.com

David Archer
Arcosa Tank
1327 Hammann Drive
Amelia OH 45102
P: (937) 231-8422
F: (513) 843-6805
David.Arche@arcosa.com

Greg Hardy
Beckwith Financial Group
5228 Lovers Lane, Suite 100B
Portage MI 49002
P: 800-237-5504
ghardy@cambridgeresource.com

Lauri Wiessner
Beckwith Financial Group
5228 Lovers Lane, Suite 100B
Portage MI 49002
P: 800-237-5504
lwiessner@beckwithgroup.com

Dale Aldrich
Bergquist, Inc.
1100 King Rd
Toledo OH 43617
P: 800-537-7518
dale.aldrich@bergquistinc.com

Gary Bozigar
Bergquist, Inc.
1100 King Rd
Toledo OH 43617
P: 800-537-7518
gary.bozigar@bergquistinc.com

Don Heller
Bergquist, Inc.
1100 King Rd
Toledo OH 43617
P: (800) 537-7518
F: (800) 383-4664
donald.heller@bergquistinc.com

Mike McCoun
Bergquist, Inc.
1100 King Road
Toledo OH 43617
P: 800-537-7518
mike.mccoun@bergquistinc.com

Jim Silverwood
Bergquist, Inc.
P.O. Box 98
Monclova OH 43542
P: 800-537-7518
jim.silverwood@bergquistinc.com

Dennis Klattenberg
Boyd Service, Inc.
P.O. Box 899
Ashland KY 41105-0899
P: 606-739-4129
F: 606-739-8365
dkboydservice@windstream.net

Joseph Gage
Brindle Products Inc.
P.O. Box 227 13633 David Drive
Grabill IN 46741
P: (260) 627-2156
F: (260) 627-5145
jgage@brindleproducts.com

Ryan Lean
Buckeye Power Sales
PO Box 489
Blacklick OH 43004
P: 614-861-6000
F: 614-861-2291
rlean@buckeyepowersales.com

Shawn Auxier
Bulk Truck & Transport
P.O. Box 28
Hanover IN 47243-0028
P: 812-866-2155
F: 812-866-5765
contact@btandt.com

Andrew Frank
CareWorksComp
5500 Glendon Court
Dublin OH 43016
P: 614-956-2325
F: 614-495-5217
Andrew.Frank@CareWorksComp.com

Barry Ackerman
Cargas Systems
6 Shelter Lane
Cumberland RI 08264
P: 401-834-0830
backerman@cargas.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Dave Colthorp
Central Propane Service
7490 E. Lincoln Rd.
Breckenridge MI 48615
P: 989-295-5846
centralpropaneservice@gmail.com

Eric Brandt
CHS, Inc.
735 Tree Bend Ct
Westerville OH 43082
P: (614) 882-0630
F: (614) 882-0640
eric.brandt@chsinc.com

Chad Furuseth
CHS, Inc.
5500 Cenex Drive Mail St 585
Inver Grove Heights MN 55077
P: (800) 232-3639
F: (270) 827-2063
chad.furuseth@chsinc.com

Paul Blackston
Columbus Truck and Equipment Co. Inc.
PO Box 83250
Columbus OH 43203
P: (614) 252-3111
paul.blackston@columbustruckand
equipment.com

Mick McClurg
Community Insurance Group, LTD
2621 Michigan Street
Sydney OH 45635
P: 937-526-3111
F: 937-526-5178
mick@communityinsurancegroup.com

Eddie West
Controls, Inc.
8001 Brownleigh Drive
Raleigh NC 27617
P: (800) 334-5886
F: 888-783-0239
ewest@controlsincgas.com

Amanda Hartman
Crestwood LP
2440 Pershing Road, Suite 600
Kansas City MO 64108
P: (816) 329-5311
amanda.hartman@crestwoodlp.com

Joe Henry
Crestwood LP
6511 State Route 38
London OH 43140
P: 740-506-1774
Joe.Henry@crestwoodlp.com

Nick Medina
Crestwood LP
2440 Pershing Road, Suite 600
Kansas City MO 64108
P: 816-329-5384
nick.medina@crestwoodlp.com

Bryon Muchow
Crestwood LP
2440 Pershing Road, Suite 600
Kansas City MO 64108
P: (816) 329-5311
bryon.muchow@crestwoodlp.com

Jessica Stanley
Crestwood LP
2440 Pershing Road, Suite 600
Kansas City MO 64108
P: 816-842-8181
Jessica.stanley@crestwoodlp.com

Chris Costanzo
Crestwood Services
3825 U.S. 6
Waterloo IN 46793
P: 800-348-1916
chris.costanzo@crestwoodlp.com

Stephanie Davis
D.H.T. Logistics
2695 W Vasser Rd.
Reese MI 48757
P: (513) 260-2884
F: (989) 759-2020
sdavis@dht-inc.com

Tony Arnold
Dealers LP Equipment Co., Inc.
266 Carter St.
Louisville KY 40229
P: 502-957-5630
F: 502-957-5631
anthony.arnold@dealerslp.com

Tony Thompson
Dealers LP Equipment Co., Inc.
266 Carter Ave
Louisville KY 40229
P: 502-957-5630
F: 502-957-5631
harold.thompson@dealerslp.com

John Bradbury
Eagle Fabrication and Repair, Inc.
610 North Locust
Oak Harbor OH 43449-1030
P: 419-898-1369
F: 419-898-1369
propanejohn@gmail.com

Robert Walsh
Emerald Isle Distribution
7029 Huntley Rd. Unit G
Columbus OH 43229
P: 614-888-2788
F: 614-888-1433
rdwalsh@emeraldid.com

Diane Thomas
Enterprise Products Operating L.P.
PO Box 4324 1100 Louisiana St.
Houston TX 77210-4324
P: (713) 381-8062
F: (713) 381-6965
dthomas@eprod.com

Conner Bland
Federated Insurance
P.O. Box 328
Owatonna MN 55060
P: 260385-8550
F: (507) 455-7840
tcbland@fedins.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Michael Franger
Franger Gas Wholesale Co., Inc.
P. O. Box 2896
Elkhart IN 46515-2896
P: 574-264-2118
F: 574-264-2110
shared@frangergas.com

Michael Fisher
Gas Equipment Company, Inc.
3168 N. Shadeland Ave.
Indianapolis IN 46226
P: 800-241-1971
F: 317-541-8352
mfisher@gasequipment.com

Ken Epling
Grammer Industries
211 N Monroe St
Bryan OH 43506
ken@grammerindustries.com

Eric McCarty
Grammer Industries
10227 Road 12
Montpelier OH 43543
P: (419) 485-5158
F: (419) 485-5174
ericmccarty@midohio.twcbc.com

Sam Robinson
Grammer Industries
6320 East State St
Columbus IN 47201
P: 1-800-333-7410
sam@grammerindustries.com

Charles Whittington
Grammer Industries
18375 E. 345 S.
Grammer IN 47236
P: 812-579-5655
F: 812-579-5643
shorty@grammerindustries.com

Becky Hornblower
Growmark Energy
1701 Towanda Ave
Bloomington IL 61702
P: 309-557-6390
bhornblower@growmark.com

Barry Neagles
Growmark Energy
627 Gemini Dr
Marion OH 43302
P: 309-212-2464
bneagles@growmark.com

Andy Schneider
Growmark Energy
2374 Klender Rd
Bentley MI 48613
P: 309-826-9598
aschneider@growmark.com

John Hawkins
H & H Sales Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 686
Huntertown IN 46748-0686
P: 260-637-3177
F: 260-637-6880
hhequip@frontier.com

Phil Randall
H & H Sales Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 686
Huntertown IN 46748-0686
P: 260-637-3177
F: 260-637-6880
hhequip@frontier.com

Forest Herron
Herron Consulting
2558 Kings Church Rd.
Taylorsville KY 40071-7943
P: (502) 239-5133
F: (502) 239-8968
c3herron@yahoo.com

Nick Clevenger
Highway Commercial Services
1250 Walcutt Rd
Columbus OH 43228
P: 614-851-0005
F: 614-851-0009
nclevenger@highwaycommercial.com

Jaime Alberti
Hilco Transport, inc.
7700 Kenmont Rd.
Greensboro NC 27409
P: 336-273-9441
jalberti@hilcotransport.com

Mark Brookshire
Hilco Transport, inc.
7700 Kenmont Rd.
Greensboro NC 27409
P: 336-273-9441
sales@hilcotransport.com

Jon Long
Hilco Transport, inc.
7700 Kenmont Rd.
Greensboro NC 27409
P: 336-273-9441
jlong@hilcotransport.com

Kim Godlewski
IPS Equipment/Industrial Propane
Service
303 W. Maple St. P.O. Box 145
Byron MI 48418
P: (800) 621-4137
F: (810) 266-5554
kim@ipsequipment.com

Tim Myers
IPS Equipment/Industrial Propane
Service
303 W. Maple St. P.O. Box 145
Byron MI 48418
P: 810-266-4687
F: (810) 266-5554
timm@ipsequipment.com

Jeff Vandemark
IPS Equipment/Industrial Propane
Service
303 W. Maple St. P.O. Box 145
Byron MI 48418
P: 810-266-4687
F: (810) 266-5554
jeff@industrialpropaneservice.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Robert Vandemark
IPS Equipment/Industrial Propane
Service
303 Maple Ave P O Box 145
Byron MI 48418-0145
P: 810-266-4687
F: 810-266-5554
rob@industrialpropaneservice.com

Davis Wright
IPS Equipment/Industrial Propane
Service
303 W Maple St.
Byron MI 48418
P: 810-266-4687
F: 810-266-5554
davew@ipsequipment.com

Rich Jones
JOMAC
182 Scio Road
Carrollton OH 44615
P: 330-627-7727
F: 330-627-2508
rjones@jomacLtd.com

Joe Madsen
Klinger Paint Co.
5555 Willow Creek Dr. SW
Cedar Rapids IA 52404
P: 319-350-4535
F: 319-366-1534
jmadsen@klingerpaint.com

Tracey Lemmon
Lemmco, LLC
2678 Youngs Grove Road
Columbus OH 43231
P: 614-818-9141
F: 614-882-9236
ttlemmon@sbcglobal.net

Mitch Genslinger
Leran Gas Products
801 W. Bay St
Jacksonville FL 32204
P: (614) 296-4920
mitchel.genslinger@e-leran.com

Kelly Hendershot
Leran Gas Products
801 W. Bay Street
Jacksonville FL 32204
P: (904) 472-1326
F: (800) 395-3726
khendershot@e-leran.com

Michael Mooney
Leran Gas Products
801 W. Bay St
Jacksonville FL 32204
P: 904-436-6742
F: 800-395-3726
michael.mooney@e-leran.com

Holly Linden
Linden's Transportation LLC
14219 LaGrange Rd.
Lagrange OH 44050
P: (440) 326-1066
F: (440) 326-1069
hlinden63@gmail.com

Nick Bockrath
Marathon Petroleum Company LLC
539 S. Main Street Room 602-M
Findlay OH 45840
P: 419-429-5876
F: (419) 427-4467
njbockrath@marathonpetroleum.com

Stephanie Hennen
Marshall Excelsior Co.
1506 George Brown Drive
Marshall MI 49068
P: (269) 789-6700 x 277
F: (269) 781-8340
shennen@marshallexcelsior.com

Jim Zuck
Marshall Excelsior Co.
1506 George Brown Drive
Marshall MI 49068
P: (269) 789-6700
F: (269) 781-8340
jzuck@marshallexcelsior.com

Shawn Davidson
Motor Carrier Compliance & Safety Co.
418 Kinzel Ave
Zanesville OH 43701
P: 740-450-7068
F: 740-450-7069
shawn.davidson@motorcarrieronline.com

Bill McCall
Motor Carrier Compliance & Safety Co.
312 W. Drinker St.
Scranton PA 18512
P: 570-207-1742
F: 570-207-1743
mccsonline@epix.net

Alex Smith
NGL Supply Co., LTD
201 Front St. N Ste.305
Sarnia Ontario, Canada N7T 7T9
P: 519-336-9790
F: 519-336-9791
asmith@nglsupply.com

Jon Miller
NGL Supply Wholesale LLC
6120 S. Yale Ave. Ste 805
Tulsa OK 74136
P: (918) 477-0533
F: (918) 492-0990
Jon.Miller@nglep.com

Jerry Schimmel
P3 Propane Safety
158 Bear Hill Road, Unit #505
Cumberland RI 02864
P: 401-481-2281
F: 603-218-6659
Jerry_Schimmel@bostonenv.com

Ben Haeberle
Paul Akers, Inc.
3155 W. US 40
Greenfield IN 46140
P: 317-462-9295
F: 317-462-9316
ben@paulakers.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Paul Newcomb
Paul Akers, Inc.
3155 West US 40
Greenfield IN 46140
P: 317-462-9295
F: 317-462-9316
sales@paulakers.com

John Miller
Plains Marketing, LP
608 W. 23rd St.
Yankton SD 57078
P: (800) 888-4810
F: (605) 665-7958
c3jmillier@gmail.com

David Lowe
Pro Image Communications
5974 Augusta Lane
Grand Blanc MI 48439
P: 616-430-1879
dwlowe50@yahoo.com

Kirk Wright
Pro Image Communications
35 San Marco Dr
Johnson City NY 13790
P: 607-797-2236
proimage@stny.rr.com

Cami Duram
Quality Energy Inc.
1121 Ottawa Beach Rd Ste 220
Holland MI 49422
P: 616-355-0080
F: 616-355-0795
cami@qualityenergyinc.com

Carl Lofquist
Quality Energy Inc.
1121 Ottawa Beach Rd Ste 220
Holland MI 49422
P: 800-669-0717
F: 616-355-0795
carl@qualityenergyinc.com

Jackie Meerman
Quality Energy Inc.
1121 Ottawa Beach Rd Ste 220
Holland MI 49422
P: 616-355-0080
F: 616-355-0795
jackie@qualityenergyinc.com

Clark Love
Quality Steel Corporation
P O Box 249
Cleveland MS 38732
P: (662) 843-4046
F: (662) 843-4048
love@propanetank.com

Marc Christian
Ray Murray Inc.
PO Box 339
Lee MA 01238
P: (413) 344-3378
mchristian@raymurray.com

Karen Garrett
Ray Murray, Inc.
1443 Wells Dr.
Bensalem PA 19020
P: 215-347-4232
kgarrett@raymurray.com

Woody Markus
Ray Murray, Inc.
820 Park Colony
Curtice OH 43412
P: 419-345-1240
wmarkus@raymurray.com

Rich Emery
Rich Energy Inc.
5082 Wooster Rd. Unit 300
Cincinnati OH 45226
P: (513) 271-1460
F: (513) 271-1490
rich@richenergy.net

Bob Herron
Safety, Training and More, LLC
2930 Corbin Dr.
Zanesville OH 43701
P: 740-819-2985
safetytrainingandmorellc@gmail.com

Pat Houser
Signature Truck Systems, LLC
20537 Ringgold Southern Rd
Circleville OH 43113
P: (614) 485-0455
F: (614) 485-0470
houserp@signaturetruck.com

Steve Vandemark
Signature Truck Systems, LLC
13460 N. Saginaw Rd
Clio MI 48420
P: 989-737-3735
vandemarks@signaturetruck.com

Mike VanDenBoom
Signature Truck Systems, LLC
13460 N. Saginaw Rd
Clio MI 48420
P: 810.564.2294
F: 810.564.2298
mikev@signaturetruck.com

Mike Myszka
Smith Gas Liquids Company
PO Box 2446
Holland MI 49422-2446
P: 616-786-0001
F: (616) 786-0840
mike.m@smithgas.com

Steve Van Heck
Smith Gas Liquids Company
PO Box 2446
Holland MI 49422-2446
P: (616) 786-0001
F: (616) 786-0840
sales@smithgas.com

Mike Walters
Superior Energy Systems
13660 Station Rd
Columbia Station OH 44028
P: (440) 236-6711
F: (440) 398-0342
mike@superiornrg.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Andy Pollick
Superior Gas Liquids
840-7th Ave. SW Ste 1400
Calgary Alberta, Canada T2P 3G2
P: 419-429-9782
APollick@Superiorgasliquids.com

Rick Moore
Tank Truck Service & Sales, Inc.
9190 Portage Industrial Rd
Portage MI 49024
P: 877-752-5150
F: 269-324-1446
rmoore@tanktruckservice.com

Gary Rogers
Worthington Cylinders
1268 Forsyth Ln
Galena OH 43021
P: (614) 440- 0399
F: (614) 438-3083
groggers@worthingtonindustries.com

Andy Pollick
Superior Gas Liquids
1870 South Winton Road, Ste. 200
Rochester NY 164618
P: 403-218-2970
F: 403-283-6589
apollick@superiorgasliquids.com

Rob Wehrley
Temp-Air
P.O. Box 1118
Medina OH 44258
P: 800-4433301
F: 330-721-7742
rwehrley@temp-air.com

Andrew Duffy
Superior Gas Liquids
SW1400 840 7th Ave
Calgary Alberta
Canada T2P 3G2
P: 403-476-0982
F: 403-283-6589
andrew_duffy@superiorgasliquids.com

Jason Julian
UTI Corporation
4700 Homer Ohio Lane
Groveport OH 43125
P: 614-482-8080
F: 614-482-8070
jjulian@uti-corp.com

John Simcox
Superior Plus Energy Services
1 Gunpowder Rd.
Mechanicsburg PA 17050
P: (717) 991-0506
F: (301) 432-3897
john.simcox@ymail.com

Beth Lampel
Vertrax, Inc.
PO Box 1122
Weston CT 06883
P: 203-401-6000
F: 203-401-6020
sales@vertrax.com

Mark Langworthy
Tank Truck Service & Sales, Inc.
8981 Kildare Dr
Laingsburg MI 48848
P: (517) 919-6200
F: 877-509-5222
mlangwor@tanktruckservice.com

Tom Dudycha
WESROC by Independent
Technologies Inc.
1960 Ridgeview Rd
Blair NE 68008
P: 402-497-4600
F: 402-493-5100
tomd@itcmail.net

Dave Lawler
Tank Truck Service & Sales, Inc.
25150 Dequindre
Warren MI 48091
P: 586-757-6500
F: 586-757-3175
dlawler@tanktruckservice.com

Steve Ingalsbe
WESROC by Independent
Technologies Inc.
10463 Black Walnut Ct
Peosta IA 52068
P: 563-585-2606
F: 402-493-5100
steve.ingalsbe@itcmail.net

CYLINDER RETAILER MEMBERS

Jim Horst
Albright Welding Supply Co. Inc.
1721 Chandlersville Rd
Zanesville OH 43701
P: (330) 264-2021
albright@albrightwelding.com

Bob Kristoff
Broadway Garden Center
7758 Broadway Ave
Cleveland OH 44105
P: (216) 883-2420
F: (216) 883-1301
BobKristoff@ymail.com

Peter Batch
Coles Energy, Inc.
8619 East St., Rt. 113, PO Box 449
Milan OH 44846
P: 419-499-1120
F: 419-499-1121
pbatch@colesenergy.com

C-Plus Market
6325 Neward Road
Nashport OH 43830

Don and Joanne MacLean
J&K Propane
36200 Lorain Rd.
North Ridgeville OH 44039
P: 440-327-4758

Mike Whitney
Sunset Cylinder Exchange
03242 Barber Werner Road
Saint Marys OH 45885
P: 419-394-0230
F: 419-3948186
info@whitneypainting.com

David Wingert
Wingert Bottled Gas
3730 Monnett Chapel Road
Bucyrus OH 44820-9532
P: 419-985-2076
F: 419-985-5108
wingertbottledgas@yahoo.com

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS

Raymond Anielski
Linden's Propane Service, Inc.
14438 Indian Hollow Rd.
Grafton OH 44044
P: 440-458-5155
ranielski@frontier.com

Tim Hendricks
2995 N. Galena Rd.
Sunbury OH 43074
P: 513-383-5753
hendricks1075@gmail.com

Bill Jellison
PO Box 130
Put-In-Bay OH 43456

Ludlow Seaman
Lyons LP Gas Co., Inc.
16288 Medina Rd
Hudson MI 49247
P: 517-673-4047
lseaman753@gmail.com